

From: Leo Ashcraft

To: John Kennedy

Date: May 30, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0013-EX-ML-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Mr. Kennedy,

We were unclear of the assigned band for STL use.

We were mis-informed as to the span as 940 - 970.

Please make the following changes to the application.

We would make these changes as necessary, however the electronic system will not permit us to make changes to the application if it is an amendment to an existing license.

MODIFY - 940 - 970 CORRECT BAND 944 - 952

DELETE - 161.6275 - 161.775

DELETE - 152.8575 - 153.362

DELETE - 160.8625 - 161.3975

MODIFY 450.0275 – 455.6225 MHZ TO 450 – 454 MHZ

MODIFY 450.6375 – 455.8625 MHZ TO 454 – 456 MHZ

This should clear up any possible band plan problems that may occur as you continue to process this application.